

United Kingdom

See War Conditions: Military Planning

441

United Kingdom

See War Conditions

442

United Kingdom

See War Conditions: Military Planning

444

United Kingdom

See War Conditions

445

United Kingdom

446

See War Conditions

United Kingdom

See War Conditions : Military Planning; U.K. 447

United Kingdom

See War Conditions: Military Planning: United Kingdom

448

United Kingdom

See War Conditions: Military Planning

450

United Kingdom

See War Conditions: Military Planning

451

United Kingdom

See War Conditions: Military Planning

452

United Kingdom

See Revenue Revision

" War Conditions: U.K.

453

United Kingdom

See War Conditions: Lend-Lease; Military Planning

455

United Kingdom

See War Conditions: Military Planning

457

United Kingdom

458

Select Parliamentary Com. on Economy in Govt. Expenditures

See Financing, Govt.: Non-defense Economies

See also War Conditions: Lend-Lease; U.K.

United Kingdom

See War Conditions: Military Planning; U.K.

463

United Kingdom

Excess Profits Tax: See Revenue Revision

464

United Kingdom

466

For British film settlement, see War Conditions;  
Foreign Funds Control

United Kingdom

See Revenue Revision

475

United Kingdom

See Revenue Revision

476

United Kingdom

See British Purchasing Mission

481

United Kingdom

See British Purchasing Mission: British Govt. Finance

486

United Kingdom

See Latin America: Argentina

498

United Kingdom  
See Lend-Lease

500

United Kingdom  
See Lend-Lease

506

United Kingdom  
See Lend-Lease

510

United Kingdom

See Lend-Lease

Taxation: See Revenue Revision

511

United Kingdom  
See Lend-Lease

512

United Kingdom

See also Revenue Revision

Dollar telegraphic transfers, etc. - negotiation

of for official purposes at \$4.03½ per pound net  
in sterling area 4/7/42

514

514: 114,

120,377,

389

United Kingdom

For voluntary funds, as, for example, War Ships Week  
campaign, see Inflation

514

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

515

United Kingdom

See Lend-Lease

Budget, 1942-1943 - White memo

4/18/42

518  
518: 52

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

521

United Kingdom

~~See also Lend-Lease~~

American Soldiers' Expenditures in sterling area  
discussed by Phillips and White

4/29/42

5/2/42

522

522: 124

523: 161

War Damage Insurance: Memoranda sent to HMJr  
by Winant summarized 4/29/42

128

Bank of England asks for \$1 mil. in used  
\$10, \$20, and \$50 bills 4/30/42

287

United Kingdom.

See also Lend-Lease

British Voluntary Savings Campaign: Casaday's first  
report on 5/2/42

523

523: 169

\* ) H M Sr Thanks C.

"subject 525: 327  
524: 109

U.K.

524

See Lend-Lease

United Kingdom

See Lend-Lease

526

United Kingdom

527

See also Latin America (Brazil); Lend-Lease; Silver  
Taxation: Casaday reports on relief provisions  
for persons with reduced incomes because of war

5/12/42

527: 385

U.K.

See China

" Revenue Revision

530

U.K.

See also Lend-Lease

532

Warship Weeks Campaign: Natl. Savings Com. reports

on a 24-weeks' achievement

5/27/42

532: 235

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

533

U.K.

Sterling Area Accts.: Consolidation and amendment  
of instructions 5/29/42

534

534: 137

U.K. See also Bk. 523  
British Voluntary Savings Campaign - Casaday report

6/1/42

535: IX 95

535

Sketch .. .. .

6/2/42

535: 326

6/5/42 (Discontinued thereafter)

537: 191

U.K.

538

Proposed 2nd Protocol between U.S.S.R., U.S., and  
Gt. Britain for period 7/1/42-6/30/43  
6/9/42

538: 1

~~Silver~~ W.K.

~~Use~~ Silver as substitute for tin in industrial  
uses: Conf.; present: White, Hicks, and Bewley  
6/11/42

538

538: 122

see also BX 542:343

U.K.

See also Lend-Lease

Gold and dollar position, 2/28 through 6/19/42

6/26/42

543

543: 88

" 6/26-30 547:165

U.K.

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

544

U.K. See also Lend-Lease  
Silver

546

Lending on "ounce-for-ounce basis" to England:  
McCarren will bring part of Com. to see HMJr

7/3/42

546: 1

a) Discussed at 9:30 meeting

3

Silver for coinage purposes - Foley opinion

7/3/42

159

b) Reply to McCarren Disc. by HM Sr, Bell, White,  
Foley, ~~and~~ B. Bernstein, C.M. Bernstein 7/5/42

548:47

i) McCannan letter 73

c) Letter expressing my 7/10/42 549:248  
for J. B. to Elmer Charnay also by HM Sr  
Bell White Foley B. Bernstein 7/10/42 548:232

(over)

d) "Provision of silver to meet needs of friendly foreign countries" - white memo 7/11/42 549:4

e) Lend-lease opinion 7/22/42 552:255,  
259

f) Inf. agent Ecker, Van Duzik, Hy Zeman (Lend Lease),  
white, B. & C. M. Brewster (memo) 7/25/42  
558:144

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

547

U.K.

Voluntary Savings - Casaday report

7/8/42 548: 112

(~~to~~ New Zealand) - ..

548  
7/14/42 549: 265

United Kingdom

See Public Debt

549

U.K.

Reciprocal aid - draft notes on terms of:

White memo

7/21/42

552

552r 115

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

" Post-War Planning

553

U.K.

563

"War Savings": See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

567

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

" Silver

563

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

571

U.K.

See Food

576

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

577

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

578

United Kingdom  
See Lend-Lease

580

U.K.

See also Lend-Lease

White memo on increase in birth rate

11/12/42

583

583: 390

U.K.

See New York City

587

United Kingdom

See also Lend-Lease

British finance in last war and in present one

White memo

12/1/42

592  
592: 82

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

593

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

597

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

598

U.K.

See BEW  
" Food

600

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

602

U.K.

606

Chancellor of Exchequer's statement on reciprocal  
aid to be made in House of Commons submitted  
to Treas. for comment 2/3/43

606: 38

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

607

U.K.

609

See Lend-Lease

Snider (Div. of Monetary Research) report  
after being in London one month

2/16/43

609: 254

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

~~Hand~~ and Army report sent to Mrs. FDR  
from Treas. Attaché Casaday, London  
3/5/43

613

613: 380

a) Letter to Casaday 4/15/42

620: 78

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

616

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

617

U.K. ...

618

See also Lend-Lease ...

Repayment of RFC loan made in July 1941

discussed in White memo 3/20/43

618: 42

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

619

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

620

J.K.

See Lend-Lease

623

U.K.

See Gold

625

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

631

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

632

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

633

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

634

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

640

U.K.

Sec Lend-Lease

# Revenue Revision

643

U.K.

See Bank Earnings, Effect of War on

644

U.K.

Morrison, Herbert: Defeat as Treasurer of  
Labour Party discussed in Casaday letter  
7/12/43

648

648: 54

British Treas. personnel - White memo on  
7/13/43

160

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

653

U.K. See also Lend-Lease

Phillips, Sir Frederick: Death reported to HMJr  
by British Embassy 8/14/43

a) HMJr's cable to Chancellor  
and press release

656

656: 39

40,41

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

660

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

" Post-War Planning: Currency Stabilization

665

U.K.

~~Wood, Sir King~~ (Chancellor of Exchequer):  
HMJr's note of condolence on death  
9/21/43

666

666: 101

a) British Treas. Acknowledgment  
9/24/43

363

1) Wood's "Pay-as-you-earn" income  
tax plan enclosed

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

668

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

671

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

672

U.K.

See Lend-Lease : Review Lend Lease Statement - U.S. counterpart  
" Post-War Planning

674

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

676

U.K.

London Economic Conf.: Resume ~~XXXX~~ prepared for White

12/13/43

683: 212

683

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

684

U.K.

Lend-Lease in Reverse: Editorial reaction to  
FDR's report on 12/20/43

685

685: 228

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

686

U.K.

See Foreign Exchange

689

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

690

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

699

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

" ~~Refugees (Jewish)~~

War Refugee Bd.

700

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

706

U.K.

See Post-War Planning: Currency Stabilization

709

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

711

U.K.

See also War Refugee Bd.

Petroleum: Cox memo on inventories 3/23/44 713: 171

713

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

" War Refugee Bd.

716

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

717

U.K.

See Post-War Planning: Currency Stabilization

717

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

720

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

" Post-War Planning: Currency Stabilization

" War Refugee Bd.

722

U.K.

See Post-War Planning: Currency Stabilization

724

U.K.

See China

" Gold

" Post-War Planning: Currency Stabilization  
(Internatl. Conf.)

728

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

" Occupied Territories

739

U.K.

See Occupied Territories .....  
" Post-War Planning: Currency Stabilization  
(Internatl. Conf.)

741

U.K.

See Post-War Planning: Currency Stabilization  
(Internatl. Conf.)

742

U.K.

See Occupied Territories

743

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

744

U.K.

See Post-War Planning: Currency Stabilization  
(Internatl. Conf.)

748

U.K.

Unemployment Policy White Paper discussed in

Glasser memo 7/26/44

a) Corres. with Winant

7-58

758: 198

United Kingdom

Economic problems between U.K. and U.S. -  
press comment ~~XXXXXX~~ in London on  
methods of conducting 8/21/44

764 132

U.K.

HMJr, Brand (U.K. Treas. rep.), Bell, and White  
discuss problems facing U.K. following the  
end of the German war and until the end of the  
Jap. war 8/24/44

765

765: 107

- a) HMJr had discussed situation with  
Churchill and Anderson in London

X

Brand-FMJr telephone conv. 8/24/44

118

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

772

U.K.

773

See Lend-Lease

" Post-War Planning: Germany (Quebec Conference)

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

778

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

779

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

" Post-War Planning

780

U.K. Phase 2

See Lend-Lease : LK

~~Post War Planning~~

781

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

783

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

785

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

786

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

788

U.K.

Wiesenberger-Treas. corres. concerning conversion  
of Ann. citizen's estate in Gt. Br. into  
Ann. funds 10/30/44

788: 194

788

U.K.

Lend-Lease (Phase 2): See Book 788

788

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

780

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

791

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

" Post-War Planning: Bretton Woods Conf.

Treas. reps. Taylor and Aarons report on  
confused situation 11/9/44

792: 259

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

793

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

734

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

795

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

" Taxation (Double)

798

U.K. See also Lend-Lease

Attitude toward German peace terms, Bretton  
Woods, and the coming election in England  
reported by Treas. rep. Glendinning

11/28/44

799: 212

799

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

800

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

801

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

802

U.K.

{ Lima Locomotive Works  
Savage Arms Corp.  
Tennessee Powder Co.

Treas. letter to War Dept. (Patterson)  
concerning British claims for payment

12/14/44

802: 280,298

803: 76

802

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

803

U.K.

Packard plant sold; to whom should money  
be turned over?: Discussion by HMJr and  
White 12/16/44

803: 111

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

804

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

805

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

806

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

807

U.K.

Packard Co.: Certain British-owned plant facilities sold to company for \$200,000; *all 1/11/45*  
Treas.-U.K. ~~Trans.~~ <sup>Trans.</sup> Delegation corres.

1/8/45

~~XXXXXX~~

a) ~~Trans.~~ (U.K. Tr. Del.) reply

808: 130

: 242

"Take-outs" of British-owned capital facilities  
equalling \$38 mil. discussed in War Dept.-Treas.  
corres. 1/8/45

132

a) Up-to-date resume' of "take-over"  
arrangements

137

*c) ~~was sent~~ <sup>investigation of British-owned</sup>*  
(Savage Arms Corp. *capital facilities 'infer seq: 44*)  
(Tennessee Powder Co.)  
(Lima Locomotive Works)

Progress report on negotiations by War Dept.

1/11/45

809: 42

c) War Dept reply : 'over arrangements for cash  
settlement not advisable until British have formally agreed  
to you. These facilities to War Dept. under original aid  
1/25/45 T12:234

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

809

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

Churchill's speech reviewing war, as delivered  
in House of Commons 1/18/45

810:319

810

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

811

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

812

U.K.

See Lend-Lease: Predicted Drop in British Gold  
and Dollar Holdings in Last Four Months  
of 1944 - White memo

814

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

" Post-War Planning: Bretton Woods Conf.

815

U.K.

See Taxation (Double)

818

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

818

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

Bank of England Notes (counterfeit): Gaston memo

2/17/45

820: 226

820

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

" Treas. Representatives Abroad: Treatment in Italy

821

U.K.

Brand (Robt. H.) speech before Bond Club of N.Y.:

"Some British Post-War Problems" 2/20/45 822: 27

U.K.

See Franco

" Lend-Lease

825

U.K.

See France

" Lend-Lease

" Treas. Representatives Abroad

826

U.K.

See France

" Lend-Lease (Phase 2)

827

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

" Post-War Planning: Crimea Conf.

828

U.K.

See Post-War Planning: Bretton Woods Conf.

829

United Kingdom

See Lend-Lease

Refusal to turn over to US British-  
owned capital goods in US 830: 181

U.K.

See France

832

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

833

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

837

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

834

U.K.

See Lend-Lease

838

United Mine Workers

Dept. of Justice investigation discussed

by Treas. group 7/15/43

a) HMJr-Byrnes conv. 7/20/43

b) FDR's talk with HMJr reported  
to Treas. group 7/20/43

649

649: 16,35  
224

238

United Nations

Loans to - draft bill to authorize discussed by

White, Foley, Berle, and Livesey

6/26/42

543

543: 31

United Nations

Transfers of property rights and interests  
situated in territory occupied or controlled  
by Axis powers: Issuance of joint declaration  
by Govts. in London to declare invalid  
discussed in Paul memo

8/6/42

557: 244

557

United Nations

Financial aid not to exceed \$50- or \$100 mil. 572

Draft of Joint Resolution discussed by

HMJr, Berle, and White 9/28/42 572: 195

United Nations

For dollar position see Lend-Lease

616

United Nations

~~See Refugees (Jewish)~~

War Refugee Bd.

701

UNRRA

See Occupied Territories

652

UNRRA

Lehman-HMJr conv. concerning public relations  
man, etc. 9/8/43

662

EX  
662: 211

UNRRA

Financing - White plan

10/6/43

670: 60 670

UNRRA

Lehman apptd. Director General

11/12/43

675: 265

675

UNRRA

See Foreign Exchange

689

UNRRA

See ~~Refugees~~ (Jewish) War Refugee Bd.

699

UNRRA

See ~~Refugees (Jewish)~~  
War Refugee Bd.

700

UNRRA

Cairo: Lehman-HM Jr corres. concerning conf.  
between Treas. and UNRRA reps.

4/13/44

720

720: 253,254

: Lehman letter accepting Friedman in place of  
Glasner 4/20/44

723: 143

UNRRA

See Procurement Div.: Surplus Property, Disposal of

729

UNRRA

Treas. to investigate small group of personnel  
at Lehman's request 5/11/44

731

731: 4

UNRRA

See Occupied Territories: Italy

745

UNRRA

Textiles: Purchases for 4th quarter of 1944..

745

reported by Procurement Division

6/19/44

745: 49

UNRRA

See Italy

751

UNRRA

Glasser, Harold: To represent UNRRA at conf.  
---in Montreal -- 8/17/44

763, 113,  
167

White to serve as member and chmn. of com.  
determining financial position with  
regard to foreign exchange of foreign  
govts. asking assistance 8/17/44

169

UNRRA

See Lend-Lease

769

UNRRA

Montreal conf., 9/15-26/44, outlined in

Glasser memo to HMLr 9/27/44

1st Lend-Lease requirements 9/27/44

776

776: 89

118

UNRRA

Glasser, Harold, made permanent U.S. rep.  
on Committee on Financial Control

11/3/44

791: 157

UNRRA

USSR difficulties as outlined in memo transmitted 809  
by Luxford 1/15/45 809: 376

UNRRA

See War Refugee Bd.

827

United Press

See Financing, Govt.: Defense Savings Bonds

405

United Press Assn.

See Revenue Revision

670

United Press

See Kefauver, Estes (Congressman, Tenn.)

682

United Press

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds  
(6th War Loan Drive)

824

United Service Organizations

HMJr's endorsement sent in reply to request  
of Capt. Devoto (Salvation Army)

4/15/41

389

389: 135

USO

596

See Govt. Checks (Soldiers)

U. S.

United States

See War Conditions: U.S.

256

United States  
See War Conditions

250

U.S.

See War Conditions; Strategic Materials; U.S.

260

U.S.

See War Conditions: Strategic Materials; U.S.

261

United States

See War Conditions: Strategic Materials: U.S.

262

U.S.

See War Conditions

264

U.S.

See War Conditions

268

U.S.

See War Conditions

269

U.S.

See War Conditions

270

U.S.

See War Conditions

275

U.S.

See War Conditions

276

U.S.

See War Conditions

277

U.S.

See War Conditions .

234

U.S.

See War Conditions

321

U.S.

See War Conditions

325

U.S.

See War Conditions

397

U.S.

See War Conditions

470

United States

Currency control outside of territory -

Coe memo 1/26/42

488

488: 239

U.S.

Credit attacked - probably pro-German propaganda  
discussed by 9:30 group

6/29/42

544: 1

544

U.S.

See Post-War Planning

750

U.S. Armed Forces

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

562

**USAAF**

**Expenditures: See China**

753

U.S. Chamber of Commerce

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

518

U.S. Commercial Co.

See Foreign Funds Control

586

U.S. Commercial Co.

Herry White as/director because of foreign  
exchange transactions requested by  
Crowley and approved by HMJr

1/11/44

693

693: 30

U.S. Corporation  
See SEC

746

"U.S. Defense Agent News"

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

525

U.S. Employees Compensation Commission  
See Unemployment Relief

154

U.S. ~~to~~ Employment Service

11

H.M. Jr tells F.D.R. "it has fallen down in number of  
places; suggests it be put under Social Sec. Act. 87135"

U. S. Employment Service

29

SEE Unemployment Relief

29:234-237

U.S. Employment Service

30

SEE Unemployment Relief 30: 76, 82-100,  
116-141, ~~142-146~~ 147, 168-172, 173, 174-213,  
253-254, 299-301, 303-304, 315, 316-319,  
319-326, 327-335

U.S. Employment Service  
✓ FDR's speech on Labor Day  
by name memo ~~at visit to~~

✓

31

31:119-127

fol. FDR's speech

31:114-115

3

U.S. Employment Service

32

Lybman reports on set up in Poughkeepsie,  
NY 9/14/36

32: 190-201

U.S. Employment Service

35

~~Latham report on set-up in Congress, N.Y.C.~~  
~~9/14/56~~  
~~156~~  
~~14-201~~

Latham report that Perkins suggested to Miss Perkins  
that H.M.J. or Miss Roche address state directors  
(100+) now gathered in Wash. 9/15/56 35: 176-177  
a) Perkins turned down both suggestions  
b) Latham calls H.M.J. about FDR seeing Latham for 5 minutes

U.S. Employment Service

31

Wahne memo visit to Iowa City, Iowa

37: 91-92

10/2/56 ~~37: 91-92~~

" " Conference of 90+ state directors  
in Wash. D.C. 10/2/56

~~37: 93-96~~

37: 93-96

Chambers of Commerce statement on employment  
problem 10/2/56

~~37: 97-90~~

37: 97-90

U.S. Govt.

197  
Authorization for lending employees with special  
scientific \*\*\*\*\* qualifications to any other  
Ann. republic, Philippine Islands, or Liberia

6/16/39

197: 218

a) ~~ELIX~~ says "no" in re South America

FDR

1) Discussed at 9:30 meeting

6/19/39

272

U.S. Govt. Securities

For HMJr's inquiry concerning amendment permitting  
him and Mrs. HMJr to buy, see Financing, Govt.

418

**U.S. - Historical War Records**

**See War Records (Historical) of U.S.**

**486**

HMJr tells 9:30 group Marcy has been talking to Bell about financing; Taylor adds Straus has been talking to him about their legislation 12/13/37 101: 285

- a) McReynolds has discovered that "the various units are stalling, waiting for the Fed. Govt. to do it all; Straus seems to have \$30- to \$40 million worth of commitments where the communities are going to do 10%; if now he makes it easier for the cities to put up 10% or makes it a phony 10%, we'll be right back at the starting point"

- 1) HMJr asks McReynolds to clear this up with Straus

HMJr-Straus telephone conversation 12/13/37 302

- a) HMJr tells Straus Treas. is not going to give requested endorsement

2 U.S. Housing Authority

101

- b) HMJr discovers Straus has no actual commitments -  
that communities have merely asked that funds  
be earmarked until they could see what could be  
done on raising their 10%; HMJr feels, therefore,  
that publicity has been definitely misleading

HMJr asks McReynolds to see Straus immediately

12/13/37

306

U.S. Housing Authority

McReynolds reports on conf. with Straus to 102  
9:30 group 12/14/37 102: 8

- a) Straus abandoned first proposal with respect to "relieving those fellows of contribution if they came in this yr."
- b) Straus admitted he had not one actual commitment to date; has two applications - one in N.Y. and one in St. Petersburg, Fla. - which may be able to produce the 10% by borrowing on bonds secured with a first mortgage on the projects to be developed, thus subordinating the Govt.'s 90% loan to their own 10% loan
  - 1) McReynolds counters with proposal that Govt. lend full 100% but that the local authority be required to contribute an

## 2 U.S.Housing Authority

102

equal amt. on the annual basis with the Fed. Govt.

2) Final offer by Housing Authority is that "they put up 60% instead of 20% of the Fed. loan"

a) Taylor expresses dissatisfaction - feels that McReynolds accomplished nothing;  
HMJr disagrees and states Treas. will send this forward to Budget with its approval although he, too, feels bill is far from ideal

U.S. Housing Authority

105

Financing discussed by HMJr, Bell, and Taylor

1/10/38

105: 223

HMJr tells Straus Treas. would like to introduce

2 amendments to housing bill: 1) permitting  
Govt. to lend to limited dividend corps.; ~~2) permitting~~  
2) permitting Govt. to lend to cooperative groups  
desiring to build houses 1/10/38 231

a) HMJr discusses with Sen. Wagner

1/10/38

314,319

b) HMJr talks to Straus after conversation

with Sen. Wagner 1/10/38

325

c) FDR approves amendments 1/10/38

317

Correspondence between Straus and HMJr concerning  
financing

268,269

U.S. Housing Authority

HMJr congratulates Straus on "first commitment"

3/18/38

115

115: 415

USHA

See Housing

119

USPA

See Housing

120

USHA

See Financing, Govt.

121

USHA

See Procurement Division (Mass Purchasing)

126

USHA

See Housing

128

USHA

See Housing

131

USFA

See Housing

148

USHA

See Housing

249

**USRA**

**See Housing**

150

USHA

See Housing

151

USHA

See Unemployment Relief

152

U.S. H. A.

154

See Housing

USHA

See Housing

163

USHA

Conf. on Treas. commitment on bill which would  
increase borrowing power and subsidy payments

3/28/39

171: 147

USHA

See Housing

190

USHA

See also Financing, Govt.

Discussion at 9:30 meeting of last section of  
Nathan Straus bill, permitting natl. bks. to  
invest housing bonds beyond 10% limitation;

HMJr objects 5/22/39

191: 10

USHA

See Financing, Govt.

198

USHA

See Housing

193

USHA

See Financing, Govt.

221

USHA

See Housing

223

USHA

See Housing

249

USHA

Thompson recommendations for administrative officer

10/9/40

320: 295

320

USHA

See Financing, Govt.

325

USHA

420

Straus and HMJr talk over letter threatening  
resignation 7/11/41

420: 5

- a) Letter to Watson
- b) Proposed message from FDR to Congress
- c) Letter to Mrs. FDR

USHA

See Financing, Govt.

450

USHA

See Financing, Govt.

454

USHA

Emmerich, Herbert: Congratulated on new appt. as

Administrator of USHA

3/23/42

510: 194

510

U.S. Maritime Service  
See Coast Guard

155

United States News  
See Tax Evasion

808

U.S. Savings Bonds

## U.S. Savings Bonds

3

HMJr announces sale through post offices on or  
about 3/1/35; announcement dated 2/18/35 3: 360

HMJr visits Bur. of Engraving and Printing to  
watch printing of first batch 2/20/35 373

Mary advance orders 2/25/35 374

Regulations 2/27/35 375

U. S. Savings Bonds

4

Go on sale 3/1/55; pictures taken IV 2

FDR purchase

IV 3 +

Order blank (sample)

\$6 million sold in first 1 1/2 days 3/4/55 - IV 340

U.S. Savings Bonds

9

Booklet learning issued 8/15/55-

~~IX~~ 40

# U.S. Savings Bonds

Master copies concerning advertising 9/24/55 10 X 75F

tell Gertie to analyze mail proportion of  
high who are men + young who are women 10/15/55 X 147

Summary of advertising planned

10/30/55 X 182

U.S. Savings Bonds

11

How it tells Graham to illustrate also in national free  
pages + <sup>state</sup> ~~state~~ → 3. rinal free pages "help" ~~to~~ 188

# U.S. Savings Bonds

12

How is this cooling, Gordon - Bryan he wants to see  
results of \$250,000 already spent to promote sales  $\frac{9}{10}$  XII 12  
65

FDR wants new 3% Baby Bond - starting at par - increasing  
with price in value

XII 125

# U.S. Savings Bonds

H. M. S. asks for statement to go newspaper re 1/4/56 sale has passed \$200 million mark

15

LV

~~1295~~

U.S. Savings Bonds

16

Schedule of magazine adv. for calendar 1936 printed

a) H. M. Jr says \$500,000 is limit

1/20/36 ~~15~~ 15,  
16,  
17

U.S. Savings Bonds

17

Hon. J. instructed Coolidge to turn over buying of bonds  
to People of Provenance

2/10/36

186

Circle to be in black & white; Public Printer to work ~~186~~ 229

U.S. Savings Bonds

-18

Plans for sales organization to contact certain P.O.

to speed up sale 2/20/56

~~XXXX~~ 45-46

→ N.S., Del. & Md. to a test area

.. 49

## U. S. Savings Bonds

Salaries of Sloan & Bryan under construction  $\frac{19}{15}$  ~~15~~

Publicity Dept to be built up separately; Garton  
to be consulted only in connection with final decision .. 16

U.S. <sup>Savings</sup> ~~Govt~~ Bonds

21

D'Arcy (adv. firm in St Louis) + Albert Frank - Greater  
Law (- " " " " ) approached by Dem. Nat'l  
Comm. to trace page in Hand Book of <sup>1916</sup> ~~1915~~ 175-

# U.S. Savings Bonds

22

\$400 million mark, maturity value, has been  
passed; since 1<sup>st</sup> issuance on Mar. 1, 1935

also Apr. 15, 1936 each sales = \$310,081,930<sup>96</sup>

4/27/66 ~~SSII~~ 67A-D

U.S. Savings Bonds

28

Sales have reached a  $\frac{1}{2}$  billion mark, maturity  
value

7/10/36

~~XXVII~~ 93A-E

U.S. Savings Bonds

32

See Thrift Advertising staff XXXXX :  
231-232

U. S. Savings Bonds

Approx. 700,000 investors have purchased to date  
approx. \$690 million, ~~maturity~~ value 12/11/36

48

Announcement by HMJr of new series, designated  
Series C, beginning Jan. 1, 1937 - 12/18/36

54-56

220-221

U. S. Savings Bonds

Announcement 2/8/37, ~~page~~ 226

a) Total of \$862,781,212 maturity value  
since March 1, 1935

54  
54: 226

65  
U.S. Savings Bonds

McReynolds reports on conf. with Comptroller Gen.  
to discuss Treas.'s proposal to designate depository  
banks as fiscal agents of the Treas. to sell  
"baby bonds" 4/27/37 66: 191

HMJr tells Sloan and Bryan he wants to "pep up"  
sale between now and July 1 4/29/37 289

U.S. Savings Bonds

Sales have passed \$1 billion mark

12/13/37

101

101: 268

U.S. Savings Bonds

Correspondence between Julius Ochs Adler (N.Y. Times)  
and HMJr concerning advertising in newspapers

104: 154

U.S. Savings Bonds

Record sale set on Mon., Jan. 10:

\$10,029,780 maturity value 1/17/38

106

106: 173-A

## U.S. Savings Bonds

McReynolds explains to H.M.Jr Congressional Com. 108

attitude with regard to requested deficiency

appropriation 2/1/38 108: 7

Continued advertising discussed by H.M.Jr and

Senator Barkley 2/3/38 311

Record sales established in January 1938:

\$133 million, maturity value 2/7/38 390

## U.S. Savings Bonds

HMJr asks Taylor for memo for FDR showing that 111  
reserve is being set up against the one-third  
increase that takes place in these bonds every  
10 yrs. 2/18/38 111: 201

U.S. Savings Bonds

FMJr comments on purchases by Tel. and Tel. and

Arthur 7/7/38

133  
133: 193

U.S. Savings Bonds

Bryan gives resume of attitude toward 4/10/39

177: 87

U.S. Savings Bonds

190

Foley opinion concerning legality of purchase by

Morgenthau children 5/16/39

190: 81

U.S. Savings Bonds

Comparison of sales and redemptions, 9/1-15/38,

9/1-15/39

212

212: 47

U.S. Savings Bonds

236

Issuance terms - should they be changed? -

Haas memo 1/16/40

236: 8

U.S. Savings Bonds

245

HMJr ~~xxxx~~ inclines toward lowering interest rate

3/4/40

245: 88

- a) Possibility of cutting down on amt.  
any one person can hold discussed at  
conf. between HMJr, Bell, Hadley, and  
Haas 3/5/40

244

Haas memo on sales, interest rates, etc.

3/6/40

359

U.S. Savings Bonds

Conf.; present: HMJr, Bell, Broughton, Kilby,  
and Sloan 3/14/40

247  
247: 136

- a) All publicity discussed
- b) Future possible changes discussed

U.S. Savings Bonds

HMJr's memo to FDR discussing (a) terms of bonds/ and  
(b) further limiting of sales 3/19/40 248: 77-A

a) Currie (Lauchlin) memo ~~raising questions~~  
to FDR raising these questions  
(2/13/40)

77-J

b) Currie memo to HMJr (2/13/40)

77-I

c) " " " FDR attaching Eccles'  
recommendations (2/29/40)

77-E

1) FDR's memo to HMJr asking him  
to discuss matter (3/8/40 )

77-D

U.S.Savings Bonds

Circular embodying changes, and circular making  
offering sent to H.M.Jr for signature

3/26/40

249: 177

U.S. Savings Bonds

260

Speech by HUIr before Women's Division of  
Natl. Democratic Committee:

Printing a circular to be enclosed with  
baby bond advertising discussed at  
9:30 meeting 5/7/40

260: 119

U.S. Savings Bonds  
: See Financing, Govt.

318

U.S. Savings Bonds

Change in rates and new booklet discussed at

Treas. conf. 10/9/40

320: 209

320

U.S. Savings Bonds

Report to Sept. 30, 1940

12/4/40

335: 245

335

U.S. Savings Bonds

Defense Program: Stamps, etc., discussed by 340

HQJr. Bell, Thompson, Graves, Sloan, Bryan,  
Kilby, and Broughton 12/16/40 340: 45

U.S. Savings Bonds:  
See Financing, Govt.

370

U.S. Savings Bonds  
See Financing, Govt.

371

U.S. Savings Bonds  
See Financing, Govt.

372

U.S. Savings Bonds ~~XXXXXX~~ (Baby Bonds)  
See Financing, Govt.

816

U.S. Securities

See War Conditions: France

275

U.S. Steel

Dividend declaration discussed by HMJr and Stettinius

3/28/40

249: 158

U. S. Steel

Marshall suggests that FDR thank pres. of U.S. Steel  
for assistance to War Dept. in connection with  
used materiel; HMJr thinks Woodring should sign  
letter 6/11/40

271: Z 271

U.S. Steel Corp.

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

518

U. S. Steel Products Co.

263

Info. relative thereto and connection  
with Brazilian iron project

5/18/40

263: 319-A

United Steel Workers of America  
See Revenue Revision

666

U.S. Treas. Accounts Office (Newark office)  
FBI report acknowledged 5/29/40

267  
267: 280

Universal Atlas Cement Co. (208 S. LaSalle St., Chicago)

See Housing: Cement

115

Universal Aviation Corp.

Copy of letter to Helvering from Wideman (Asst. Atty.  
Gen.) 1/21/35 3: 193

Jackson memo brings HMJr up to date 1/30/35 294

FDR 'phones HMJr case should be settled very soon;  
FDR doesn't know much about case but does know  
Averil Harriam and Robert Lehman are involved;  
asks HMJr to discuss case in detail with him  
2/14/35 295

Universal Trading Corp.

See China

176

Universal Trading Corp.

See China

211

Universal Trading Corp.  
See China

202

Universal Trading Corp.  
See China

204

Universal Trading Corporation  
See China

156

Universal Trading Corp.  
See China

232

Universal Trading Corp.  
See China

251

Universal Trading Corp.  
See China

260

Universal Trading Corp.

See War Conditions: China

278

Universal Trading Corp.  
See China

491